



Minutes of Meeting August 19, 2010

Meeting was preceded by Ice Cream Social. In attendance were: Bob Pardi, Enis Pardi, Roz Butziger, Bob Van Herpe, Nick Butziger, Mike Quinn, Mary Quinn, Charlie Jenison, Debbi Pace, Joyce Scotto, Scott Gardner, Doug Henson,

**Due to overcrowded parking lot many could not get to the building.

Guests: Scott Bear, Chris Brook, Greg Serabian, Amanda Kazarian

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 by FC Nick Butziger

Salute to the flag and Moment of silence for departed members

FC Report on Division

Vice Commodore says District is there to help flotillas

Bob Pardi appointed as Nominating Committee

Need 100, 700, 800, 210, qualified in some mission program, staff position and a year in Aux

VFC Staff Reports:

FSO/PE – Roz asked if we want to do a GPS one lesson – maybe Fri or Sat

It was suggested after Labor Day – or a 3 hr on a Friday night

Possibly Spring, maybe 7-9.

Decided to do it Aug 27. Charles will call Brewer's.

Maureen is already starting to make plans for our three long courses in the winter.

Scott suggested a course for kids.

FC said we even do informal VE's when doing VE's.

Roz is planning an Instructor Training session in October.

FSO/ICS –Bob said Ret Admiral of CG is Nat. Incident Commander

Grew out of Hurricane Katrina – working together. Unifies government agencies

FSO/Coms - Bob Pardi brought a case of RI Boating Laws 2010.

FSO/COMS – Doug Henson said CG still looking for radio operators in the Gulf. 30 day commitment

Qualifications – CG station quals

FSO/Marine Safety – Gary Davis said MSO has only 3 left. Trident Program will get functioning

FSO/NAV SYS – Bob Pardi said not too many left. Many discrepancies. Permits specific for lat-long yet harbor masters just throw them in!

AWARDS:

Good Mate – Elizabeth Davis

IPFC Charlie Jenison – Regular watch stander – long sleeve tropical blue for the Boat Show – check email for times

Old Business

We need a hook up heat in back room

Magic Jack is getting calls – even from Base Boston

New Business

We need logo with phone on a big sign. Bob Van will do it.

Build a deviation table. Learn how to use your radar.

Next Thur – 7 pm – Crew Training in Building. Bring books!

Labor Day – Scott and Derek to BI, Bob and Gary – maybe Potters

Meeting adjourned at 9:20